
February 5, 2019 

To, 
The Corporate Relations Department 
The BSE Limited 
Department of Corporate Services 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400001. 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

p&G 

Ref:- Scrip Code:- 500459 

Procter & Gamble Hygiene 
and Health Care Limited 
CIN: L24239MH1964PLC012971 
Registered Office: 
P&G Plaza 
Cardinal Gracias Road. Chakala 
Andheri (E), Mumbai 400 099 
Tel: (91-22) 2826 6000 
Fax: (91-22) 2826 7337 
www.pg.comfen_IN 

Sub:- Regulation 39(3) Of SEBI (LOOR) Regulations, 2015 Compliance: Loss of Share Intimation 

We have been informed by our Registrars and Share Transfer Agents, Link Intime India Private 
Limited on 5/2/2019, about the loss of share request received from shareholder. Copy of the same is 
enclosed for your reference. 

Details of the same are as below-

Stop Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason 
Transfer No No. No. Shares 
Date 
04 Feb 00065143 Chaganti Sundara Rao 4062 1317683 - 64 Lost By 
2019 1317746 Holder 

Kindly take the above on record and acknowledge the receipt. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

For Proc~& Gamble Hygiene and Health Care Limited 

~
~/ 

Flavi achado 
Compan Secretary 



Shah. Zeal 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Machado, Flavia 
Tuesday, February OS, 2019 10:25 AM 
Shah, Zeal 
FW: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
ID6927.pdf 

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, February OS, 20194:03 AM 
To: Machado, Flavia <machado.f.l@pg.com> 
Ce: jiny.elizabeth@linkint ime.co. in; dnyanesh.gharote@linkint ime.co.in 
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBllODR (2015) 

Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 

sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 

Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client Namc . Procter & Gamblc Hygiene And Health Care Limited . 
Stop Folio No Name Certificatc Distinctiyc No. of Rcason 

Transfer No. No, Sharcs 
Datc 

04 Feh 00065143 CHAGANTI 4062 13 17683 - 6-1 Lost By 
2019 SUNDARA 13 17746 Holder 

RAO 

Regards 
link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
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